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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 December, 2019 8:21 AM

To: assignments

Ce: Inthiran Thurasamy

Subject: Fw: OUR REF; SNM19D205623/SLB70815/BEM - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

- SKJ181C & 5LB70815 ON 25/11/2019

Dear Sirs,
Qur client sent his vehicle in today by 9am.

Please arrange survey soonest.

Thank you,

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 158941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 1:39 PM

To: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: Fw: OUR REF: SNM19D205623/5LB70815/BEN - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SKJ181C & SLB70815
ON 25/11/2019

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 1:37 PM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205623,/5LB70815/BEN - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SKJ181C & SLB70815
ON 25/11/2019

[External Mail] This email originated from outside of the organisation; be careful with requests, attachments and links.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Caroline

We refer to above matter.

Without admission of liability, liability is clear for this accident.
Please submit claim supporting documents for our assessment.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 63896175 | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sq cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmittad with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibifed. If you are not the intended reciplent, plaase
nalify the sender immediately. Piaase delste the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
005A

SK1181C

No

16 Dec 2019

B.MML

318]1 SEDAMN LED
Blue

2015
FB451306B38B15A
WEBABE32010K497970
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
£27.677.00

25Feb 2016

25Feb 2016

0

$25,748.00

Yes
24 Feb 2026
$19,311.00

24 Feb 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW (130bhp)
10

$46,970.00

$29,076.00

$48,387.00

1"



MMAS 1S B8 246 | Mabonal Assassmant Centre Services - Bukil Marah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 251112015 13:24
SURBMITTED BY: ROSLI BIk ABDUIL WAHAR

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report comectly the details of the accigent to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorsed Driver,

3, Infarmation provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentaton or wilhalding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy Rability.

4. The issus and acceplance of this Form by insurance comganies is not an admission of policy Kability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) far
archiving and that copias of this repor will, for a fee, be made available upon applcation by interested parties.

7. By tha lodgement o this report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cenira and in coples af the raport baing made available
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 25/11/201913:24
Date Of Accident 25/11/2019 02:50
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG CLEMENTI AVENUE 3
Counliry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKJ181C
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner NG WEE KIAT
MNRIC Mo STT2T005A
Email Address PIPIBOLEBOL@YAHOO.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-82880696

Alternative Phone No OTHERS-28432265
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMW

Model 318l

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy MO

Paolicy Number DMPCSN1805851901
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver LECW SOK TYNG (LIAD SUTING)
NRIC No 578236954

Date Of Birth 11/08/1979

Cccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/1172009

Driving Experience 10 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-98432265
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

OTHERS-82880696
SOKTYING79@GMAIL.COM



Add ELK 348 CLEMENTI AVENUE 5
e #10-42

FPostcode 120348
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 3

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . DAUGHTER
GEMDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

YWas nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLBTOB1S
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA VEZEL
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MNarme of Driver LIM KWENG KIA
MRIC/Passport Number $2010940H
Conftact Number 98508085
Address
FPostcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 21



MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 3 of 21
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Performance Motors Limited T
& 8ime Darby Hobtors Company
Co. Reg. Ho. 19T40L555W G5T Reg, No M2-0DIDCHL-X
Toll-Free Numbey {(LBOD-2355268) ™

EMN Dealer

3115, Alexandra Eoad
Lime Darby Busineds Centre
Singapore 159044 CE0g
Fax, 64755801 ||h!:¢15ﬂlE¥'

I i

|

303, Alexandra Road

Eime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 155841

Fax. &4747770 Fax

Z80, ¥ampong Arang Road
East Toast Centre
Eingapore 438180
BIEE5TT]

E4TH6624

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X

ESTIMATE

e ————

Eatimate No. : bl 53852 Page No. 1 of 4
Date Estimated : 03/12/2019
| Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy o
(- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 40000 ]
Ng Wee Kiat (Huang WeidJdie) Cash Sales - Service
348 Clementi Ave 5 Singapore
#10-42
| Singapore 120348 )
REGN. MNO. CHARSSTS NO. REGH. DATE MCDEL MILEAGE
SKJ181C WBASE32010K497970 25/02/2016 318iA/4Dr 0
. =
DESCRIPTION VALUE
To replace rear bumper and attachments. 1.275.00
Painting rear bumper. 1,038.00
Ta check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the 177.00
rear section for proper function.
To remove old PDC assembly, replace damaged parts and 177.00
reconnect to new bumper including conduct checks for
proper function,
Sundries. et B0.00
Total Tabour 1: 2,7T47.00
DESCRIFTION 7 IR QTY ___ PRIC VALUE
RR BUMPER BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT 1 72 85 T2.65
REAR BUMPER CARRIER (ECE) /7 1 47025 470.25
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (BASIS) . 1 1,178.85 1,178.85
SET MOUNTING PDC/PMA SENSOR REAR 1 67.30 67.30
&EL} ADHESIVE SET KB 1 53.05 53.05
.6\\% Total Parts 1,842.10
L ._n"n 35 .'."_-‘
/ Labour 1 2,747.00
Parts 1,842.10
Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 321.24
Grand Total 4,910.34

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY*™
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **




Performance Motors Limited

& memae of the Sme Darty Geoup
e, Ry bo 197AQ 1S5, GET Reg o M20000081-X

Final Report

Estimate No. ¢ b1 53652

Date Estimated : 03/12/2019

Prepared By - Inthiran A/L Thurasamy

- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 135

Ng Wee Kiat (Huang Weilie) China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd

348 Clementi Ave 5 3 Anson Road

#10-42 #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Singapore 120348

REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO, REGMN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE

SKJ1B1C WBABSE232010K4978 25/02/2016 31BiA/4Dr 0

ACCOUNT:

DESCRIPTION - ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT

To replace rear bumper and attachments including to remove B50.00 0 850.00

and install body parts in order to carry out painting job.

To respray rear bumper, 934.00 0 934.00

T check glectrical wiring systems and lightings at the 150.00 0] 150.00

rear sectian for proper function.

To remove old PDC assembly, replace damaged pants and 150.00 0 150,00

reconnect to new bumper including conduct checks for

proper function.

Sundnies. 80.00 ] 80,00

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTyY DISC. % NETT
#

RR BUMPER BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT 72.65 1 0 72.65
# REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE BETS 1 0 SE.TS

REAR BUMPER CARRIER (ECE) 470.25 i 0 470.25

REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED [BASIS) 1,178.85 1 0 1.178.85

SET MOUNTING PDCIPMA SENSOR REAR 67,30 1 0 67.30
# PLUG BLACK D=5MM 0.95 6 0 570

(DGISL) ADHESIVE SET K6 53.05 1 4] 53.05

# SLUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS

53652 - SKJ181C xlex, Page 1 Finaliged by: Sharon Heng DID: 63190123 Fax: 64743220



Performance Motors Limited

B mermber o the Sena Dty Group

o, Aog Ma 107401556, GST Rpg. o M2-0020E1-X

Supplementary
Estimate Mo, b1 53652
Date Estimated 03/12/2019
Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy
- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 135
Ng Wee Kiat (Huang Weildie) China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd
348 Clementi Ave 5 3 Anscon Road
#10-42 #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909
Singapore 120348
REGN. NO, CHASSIS NO REGHN,. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SKJ181C WBABE32010K4979 25/02/2016 318iA/4Dr 1]
ACCOUNT:
DESCRIPTION ORGINALPRICE  DISC.%  NETT
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY  DISC.% NETT
#
# REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE Eﬂ 55.75 1 0 55,75
# PLUG BLACK D=5MM P nf( 0.95 6 O 5.70
# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS
Total Labour :
Total Parts : 61.45
Total Labour & Parts 61.45

53652 - SKJ1B1C xlsx, Page 1 Finalised by: Sharon Heng DID: 63190123 Fax: 64743229



Performance Motors Limited

& member of e Sevad Davky Group
Ci Rag Mo 197400559, GST Aeg Mo, M2-0020081-

Final Report
Total Labour ! 216400 /
Total Parts . 1,903.55 /
Total Labour & Parts ; 4067.55 /
GST @7%: 284,73
Grand Total - 435228
eve Ao A LOSS OF USE = $80 X 3 DAYS
toe. 3Mpo S = :

Gla SEARCH FEE - $2.00

Note : Please seek Mandate from your
Principle ASAP,

53652 - SKJ181C.xlsx, Page 2 Finalised by: Sharon Hang DID: 63190123 Fax: 64743229



1/14/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssortssr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/ICTI9022203/ETFINZ
Date: 14/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer:  Cru Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. pgjicy No: DMPCSN30375319000
ﬁ::i.mant Vehicle SKI1BIC I:nsured Vehicle No SLB70815
Date of Loss:  25/11/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM19D205623
DE PTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKJ181C
Make & Model. BMW 3181, 1.5 (A) Engine No: F8451306B38B15A
Reg. Date: 25/02/2016 (Man, Year. 2015) Chassis No: WBABE32010K497970
Colour: Elue Odometer: 44853 km
Engine Capacity: 1499 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Surmn Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 5 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 5 mm
The ahove vaives represent the remaining fyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS ) _Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %/
Parts 1,983.55 1,983.55 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,667.00 2,084.00 583.00 21.86
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 4,650.55 4,067.55 583.00 12.54
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 325.54 28473 40.81 12,54
Nett Amount (S5) 4,976.09 4,352.28 623.81 12.54
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmeant: 10/01/2020

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

16/12/2019 Inspected Al:

Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra)

303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby Performance
Centra

Singapore 159941

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager: D

ENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repart reprasents our findings at the time and piace of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out o the best of our knowledge and
ahility but any ather liakility under any other circumslances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cfimTfusebox=

MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid =905302&extid=3283348CFID=655004_.. 1/3



11412020

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKJ181C)

| the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Furthar Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG \ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Jan 2020}

Parts: 143 BMW 3181 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *RR BUMPER BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT Broken T2.65FS *T265FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER CARRIER (ECE) Dented 470.25FS *470.25FS
3 1 *REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (BASIS) Dentad 1,178.85F8 *1,178.85FS
4 1 *SET MOUNTING PDC/PMA SENSOR REAR Necessary 67.30FS *67.30FS
5 1 *(DG/SL) ADHESIVE SET K& Mecessary 53.05FS *53.05FS
6 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary BOOOFS *BO.00FS
7 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE Broken 55.75FS *55.75FS
B 6 “*PLUG BLACK D-5MM Necessary 5.70F5 *5.70FS
F=Franchisa parl. S=5pchett,

Total Parts (5%) 1,983.55 1,983.55

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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1/14/2020 Adjuster Reporl
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND ATTACHMENTS New 1,275.00 850.00
2 PAINTING REAR BUMPER MNew 1,038.00 934.00
3 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND LIGHTINGS AT THE = New 177.00 150.00
REAR SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION
4 TO REMOVE OLD PDC ASSEMBLY,REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND  New 177.00 150.00
RECONNECT TO NEW BUMPER INCLUDING CONDUCT CHECKS FOR
PROPER FUNCTION
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,667.00 2,084.00
1_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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